From: PCCD Announcement <announcement@peralta.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Announcements <Announcements@ peralta.edu>
Cc: Chiranjeevi Adusumalli <cadusumalli@peralta.edu>; Teri Antonio <tantonio@peralta.edu>;
lencinias@hcg.com; romalley@hcg.com
Subject: PeopleSoft Finance training May 3-6

Dear Peralta Community,

Please see the below schedule for upcoming PeopleSoft training.

Here are the rescheduled sessions for Expense Approval:

Peralta Community College District
Announcements

FIN - Expense
Approval

Expense Approval
vILT

04-May

11:00
AM

12:00
PM

Approver

Understanding Approvals
Approving an Expense Report
Approving Travel
Authorizations

Approving Cash Advances

04-May

2:45 PM

3:45 PM

Approver

Using Summary Approvals for
Expense Transactions
Reassigning Approvals Work
Completing Expense Report
approvals

Troubleshooting Approval
Errors using the Question Mark
icon

04-May

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

Approver

Understanding Approvals
Approving an Expense Report
Approving Travel
Authorizations

Approving Cash Advances
Using Summary Approvals for
Expense Transactions
Reassigning Approvals Work



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92517458249%3Fpwd%3DMjRHeW1ZUzRHK3Jtc0lHb0RFR29QUT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rm2jwlOijSlZdTlXw39vIBGtZM2ckg%2BCKSQI1b27Qyc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F95967152946%3Fpwd%3DU2dhYVoxMUVTZGdpL1F1aVVPa0pDZz09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HjvsWvC3tP7WIxPHqMonpsCpgGQruT8etEQxZigr8Ho%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94340802642%3Fpwd%3DdTNOVEVrdTZad0tFbWJPempRQVRHUT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8WtDw8k1kpEz1TcMgmn5%2FIK4MyZD0rQ64ldr1fo7wX4%3D&reserved=0

e Completing Expense Report
approvals

e Troubleshooting Approval
Errors using the Question Mark
icon

Here are additional sessions for contracts and various expense related items.

Date Time Type Topics Zoom Links

Creating Contracts vis Wizard

Creating a Contract Document —
the basics

Adding attachment(s) to a
Contract

Importing documents to a
Contract

Reviewing Contracts

Sending Contract for External.
Collaboration

Preparing Contract for Digital
9:00 AM - Requestor Signatures .
10:30 AM Routing a Contract for Signatures |

Review other Document
Management actions

Sending a Purchase Order
document for Internal Collaboration

Submitting a Purchasing Contract

Updating and Reviewing
Agreement Statuses

Associating Contract to a
Requisition

Signing a Digital Signature
Document

03-May

Signing a Digital Signature

1:30 PM - Document

2:30 PM Approver Reviewing the Basic Setup for =%

Supplier Contract Management

03-May

=



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F98093584758%3Fpwd%3DWFA3UExpdGZEdnphclp2MGkwaURMZz09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3mHal0%2FpkC9GTvwCe00LVeHefPiPg4GbErhP1zN5oVw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94685429046%3Fpwd%3DbFV0UWpVdGZOaXFIQzFTL0QxTmZVQT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ly%2BWnLnHXEghM6L1oNFR6XkMpmJw0grePFpLm2lyl8E%3D&reserved=0

03-May

2:45 PM -
3:45 PM

Requestor

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
Signatures

Routing a Contract for Signatures

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

4:00 PM -
5:00 PM

Approver

Signing a Digital Signature
Document

Reviewing the Basic Setup for
Supplier Contract Management

04-May

9:00 AM -
10:30 AM

N/A

Budget Checking Expense
Reports

Link

04-May

1:30 PM -
2:30 PM

N/A

Budget Checking Expense
Reports

Link

Date

Time

Type

Topics

Zoom Links

05-May

10:00 AM -
11:30 AM

N/A

Submit Expense Reports for
Kaiser Reimbursements

Link



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92804595631%3Fpwd%3DczVzbDl6SHo4UllLeXZvYnBaSHVZdz09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532665803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RCiMltQ57vpVqTxlifcD2BpmDExevdV1VzOcM1OGKII%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F97399949543%3Fpwd%3DaVhsNXpqeHV0VnE3MVdMbFdsc2o3QT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7qbMjn29QA8wLzudIK5Cr5aTyikiRWLxpoRGVlXfToQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F96041093393%3Fpwd%3DNVdCVWIraGJURklZVmRxSURqRDZoZz09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dgb88IJLwXLJgWZ7RuTrN9F0VNXIzPLpAV6VdbseX7I%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92825258203%3Fpwd%3DSTNDRStnVUh6ZjB2bXh0SlZHeXNjUT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B%2BF6VX9yyPhftKdKQKTbQFrMJ7%2FcZ5JnL%2FJeuPG9H3Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhcg.zoom.us%2Fj%2F96575096663%3Fpwd%3Dbzk1Y3ZsaUtTbWhqWVBiT0hscXRPQT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OJ2B5F8Uv8dlUOfuto0acq2Xqc1hrUKiNSViX6zBe6w%3D&reserved=0

Date Time Description Zoom Links
This session will cover creating Travel
1:.00 PM - 2:00 Authorizations, creating a Cash Advance, ,
05-May PM and how to create a General Link
Reimbursement.
This session will cover creating Travel
1:00 PM - 2:00 |Authorizations, creating a Cash Advance,
06-May PM and how to create a General Link
Reimbursement.
Date Time Description Zoom Links
3:00 PM —4:30 [This session will cover the accurate
05-May : Link
PM recording of an asset
3:00 PM —4:30 |[This session will cover the accurate
06-May ) Link
PM recording of an asset
Date Time Description Zoom Links
06-Ma 10:00 AM — This session will cover the Asset Link
y 11:00 AM Management Admin Process —
06-Ma 1:00 PM — 2:00 | This session will cover the Asset Link
y PM Management Admin Process —
Many thanks
Mark
Mark Johnson

Executive Director
Department of Marketing, Communication & Public Relations
Peralta Community College District

333 East 8t Street Oakland CA 94606
markjohnson@peralta.edu | 510.466.7369

Peralta Community
College District



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84987795018&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zejHhbHrBbGveoYruFq64tz%2BDjuLRxs08UHhzi8efSw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F83542685172&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B4hXSRYJomzUCyk0YEBFehsYj1In8nhi0Bxm7qwsqzs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F81146163831&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ADsa9h%2BkJMGvs7%2B1le5X%2B8teAddYo5AAPMCgCLC0oYc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F86820938605&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wWI0SoLbYew3MK0FJf6oamrf1Gk6cTMsTcbc1L8wzT0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F85305184258&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0%2FNy%2B3vUj26nsvWgwoieZh4AAnBYmBcfJ9W8E%2FZiJEM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F88549248013&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cKgusONMHEvc4r4uYPOmjv%2FbHwiHB93nQDaJgsG9Kfc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:markjohnson@peralta.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fweb.peralta.edu%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmwpowell%40peralta.edu%7C5b0a2734519a4c9fc88208da79b2705f%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637956104532822113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sCDu9DaLCfI%2BePD%2BLZlBxOTwqFWpvssjHgL4V0ZSUvQ%3D&reserved=0

